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TO:  Mayor & City Council 
FROM:  Mike Greene – City Administrator 
DATE:  May 19, 2025 
RE: Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Fee Schedule 
 
Background Brief: Best practices have the City reviewing our Fee Schedule yearly in conjunction with the 
budget process to ensure the City applies fair and adequate fees to our services. Included in your packet 
is a proposed fee schedule for Fiscal Year 2025-26. Any recommended changes are denoted via RED or 
GREEN. This fee book was put together based on the previous schedules, input from staff, and the Council 
Study Session review.  
 
Previous Action: 4-21-25 City Council Study Session Discussion 
 
Economic Impact: Potential for additional revenue to be received by the City to offset costs that are 
already being incurred.   
 
Recommendation:  It is my recommendation to approve the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Fee Schedule.   
 
Recommended Motion:  
Moved by Council Member     seconded by Council Member      
to approve the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Fee Schedule.   
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